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Wanted: As time permits Identical to LRB:
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Miller, Steve

3312

From: . Wolkomir, Jon

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Draft of Swine Flue resolution for formatting and suggestions

Draft of Swine Flue resolution for formatting and suggestions

2009 — 2010 LEGISLATURE

2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION XX

August 25, 2009 — Introduced by Representatives Garthwaite, cosponsored by Senators. Referred to Committee on
Rules.

Relating to: the HIN1 virus and its impact on Wisconsin
Whereas, the iliness commonly referred to as "swine flu" is a combination of human and animal strains of the influenza virus; and

Whereas, according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security (DHS) human beings cannot contract HIN1 influenza from eating pork products; and

Whereas, eating properly handled and cooked pork products is safe, and
Whereas, the HIN1 flu virus has never been identified in hogs in the United States or anywhere in the world; and

Whereas, US Center for Disease Control and Prevention and the World Health Organization have both pledged to cease
using the term “Swine Flu”; and

Whereas, pork production is a major component of Wisconsin’s economic health with an economic footprint of XXX
billion dollars annually; and

Whereas, continued use of the term “Swine Flu” is damaging to both Wisconsin’s pork industry, as well as to the state
as a whole; be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, that the members of the Wisconsin State Legislature hereby urge all
state agencies, their representatives; and all private media outlets to cease using the term “Swine Flu” and further urge
them to use the term HIN1 Seasonal Influenza in it’s place.

Jonathan M Wolkomir
Legislative Assistant
Rep. Phil Garthwaite
49th Assembly District
(608) 266-1170

(888) 872-0049
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Relating to: the HIN1 virus and its impact on Wisconsin.

Whereas, fthe illness commonlyz;eferred to as ‘Evvine :fl " is a combination of
human and animal strains e influenza virus; and

Whereas, according toé%Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), human beings cannot

contract HIN1 influenza from eating pork products; and

erea ing properly handled and cooked pork products is safe, and
ntiuenza
Whereas, the HIN virus has never been identified in hogs in the United
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States or here in the world; and
1 Whereas,\U.S. Centey for Disease Control and Prevention and the World Health
11 Organization have both pledged to cease using the term “Swine Flu”; and

3

Whereas, pork production is a major component of Wisconsin’s economic healthy
Y
13 with an economic footprint of billion dollars annually; and

14
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Whereas, continued use of the term “Swine Flu” is damaging to both Wisconsin’s pork
industry, as well as to the state as a whole; now, therefore, be it A
Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Thatmbers
of the Wisconsin )%ate /ﬂeg’islature hereby urge all state agencies, their
representatives, and all private media outlets to cease using the term “Swine Flu”

and further urge them to use the term “H1N1 Seasonal Influenza” in its place. 2/

(END)




Miller, Steve

From: :Basford, Sarah

Sent:  Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:36 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: economic impact

Steve: | believe you did a resolution on this yesterday.

From: Hadorn, Sean

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:16 AM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: FW: economic impact

Hi Sarah,

Here is the actual amount taken from our contact with the W1 Pork Association. It looks like the number is $200 million. You can
go ahead and just put that in the draft.

Thanks!

Sean R. Hadorn
Legislative Aide

Rep. Phil Garthwaite
49th Assembly District
(608) 266-1170

(888) 872-0049

From: Tammy Vaassen [mailto:tvaassen@wppa.org]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Rep.Garthwaite

Subject: economic impact

John - Thank you for your efforts to draft a resolution supporting Wisconsin's pork producers in their recent economic
struggles, in particular the continued media use of the terminology swine flu rather than HIN1. Here are the economic
figures you've asked for:

Nationally, Wisconsin ranks 17 in the nation in the value of hogs its farmers sell for processing into meat products
such as bacon, pork chops, ribs and roasts. In 2007, Wisconsin pork producers marketed 940,000 hogs. Wisconsin’s
pork industry supports 5,000 jobs and means $200 million to our state’s economy.

Please let me know if we can help in any other way.

Tammy Vaassen

Director of Operations

Wisconsin Pork Association

608-723-7551

Www.wppa.org
www.theotherwhitemeat.com

Try Beer Grilled Pork Chops this weekend!

08/25/2009
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e ‘ 'A\"\v‘»x
< - 8-25 )

\a.__"___‘*”“"’v»)ﬁ I e

Relating to: the HIN1 virus and its impact on Wisconsin.

Whereas, HIN1 influenza, the illness commonly referred to as “Swine Flu,” is
a combination of human and animal strains of the influenza virus; and

Whereas, according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), human beings cannot
contract HIN1 influenza from eating pork products; and

Whereas, eating properly handled and cooked pork products is safe, and

Whereas, the HIN1 influenza virus has never been identified in hogs in the
United States or anywhere in the world; and

Whereas, the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the World
Health Organization have both pledged to cease using the term “Swine Flu”; and

Whereas, pork production is a major component of Wisconsin’s economic health
» P p J )
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Whereas, continued use of the term “Swine Flu” is damaging to both
Wisconsin’s pork industry, as well as to the state as a whole; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin state legislature hereby urge all state agencies, their representatives, and
all private media outlets to cease using the term “Swine Flu” and further urge them
to use the term “H1N1 Seasonal Influenza” in its place.

(END)




Miller, Steve

From: . Hadorn, Sean

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 11:09 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Changes to H1N1 Resolution

Mr. Miller,

We'd like to make some small tweaks to our draft of the H1N1 resolution. The changes are

Relating to: the HIN1 virus and its impact on Wisconsin.

Whereas( the 2009 Pandemic HIN influenza, the illness commonly referred to as “Swine Flu,” is a combination of

human an fains of the influenza virus; and

Whereas, according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), human beings cannot
contract influenza from eating pork products; and

Whereas, eating properly handled and cooked pork products is safe, and

Whereas,(the 2009 HINT influenza virus is a human influenza virus that is spread from human to huma‘nD

Whereas, the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the World
Health Organization have both pledged to cease using the term “Swine Flu”; and

Whereas, pork production is a major component of Wisconsin’s economic health,
with an economic footprint of $200 million dollars annually; and

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

all private medi ST0 ceéasemsing the term “Swine Flu” and further urge them
to use the term {2009 HIN1 Influenzayin its place.

Sean R. Hadorn
Legislative Aide

Rep. Phil Garthwaite
49th Assembly District
(608) 266-1170

(888) 872-0049
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Relating to: the H1N1 virus and its impact on Wisconsin.

Whereaﬁi;IlNl influenza, the illness commonly referred to as “Swine Flu,” is
a combination of human and animal strains of the influenza virus; and
Whereas, according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), human beings cannot
contract HIN1 influenza from eating pork products; and S¢ee N
INSERT
Whereas, eating properly handled and cooked pork products is safe, and 41
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
to use the term “HIN1

Influenza” in its place.

(END)
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INSERT #1
Whereas, the 2009 HIN1 influenza virus is a human influenza virus that is

spread from human to human; and
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the H1N1 virus and its impact on Wisconsin.

Whereas, 2009 Pandemic H1N1 influenza, the illness commonly referred to as
“Swine Flu,” is a conibination of human and animal strains of the influenza virus;
and

Whereas, according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS), human beings cannot
contract HIN1 influenza from eating pork products; and

Whereas, eating properly handled and cooked pork products is safe and

Whereas, the 2009 H1N1 influenza virus is a human influenza virus that is

spread from human to human; and

Whereasythe’ﬁi&l inﬂuenzda,vi‘ﬁﬁﬂh}as never beel}/ig,ent'rﬁéd in hogs in the
United-States or anywﬁberé"i"n the world; and i

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
to use the term “2009 H1N1 Influenza” in its place.

(END)




Miller, Steve

From: Hadorn, Sean

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3.56 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Final tweaks to the H1N1 Resolution

Due to factual inaccuracies, we'd like to delete lines 11 and 12 of the resolution. This should be our last draft!

Sean R. Hadorn
Legislative Aide

Rep. Phil Garthwaite
49th Assembly District
(608) 266-1170

(888) 872-0049




Parisi, Lori

From: Wolkomir, Jon

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 10:56 AM

To: LRB.Legal ‘

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3312/3 Topic: H1N1 flu virus

Please Jacket LRB 09-3312/3 for the ASSEMBLY.




